
Dear Sir Arthur,

(a) Any further books and periodicals in addition 
to the 333 cases already transferred.

(b) The collection of Egyptian antiquities.

(c) A few pieces of classical remains.

To The McCord National Museum2.
(a) North American Indian material.

(b) Eskimo material.

Redpath Museum

(a) Fossils (addressed to Professor Clarke).

(b) Minerals (addressed to Professor Graham).

3.

THE LIBRARY OF McGILL UNIVERSITY
REDPATH LIBRARY - MEDICAL LIBRARY - BIBLIOTHECA OSLERIANA - LAW LIBRARY 
ROYAL VICTORIA COLLEGE LIBRARY BLACKADER LIBRARY OF ARCHITECTURE 
EMMA SHEARER WOOD LIBRARY OF ORNITHOLOGY - BLACKER LIBRARY OF ZOOLOGY 

BAILLIE LIBRARY OF CHEMISTRY - TRAVELING LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

MONTREAL
4

GERHARD R. LOMER, M.A., PH.D., 
LIBRARIAN April 14, 1925.

Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,
McGill University.

Natural History Society Collection
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Address reply to:
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